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Linda Williams

To: Kathleen Arant
Subject: RE: 001575-TP & 001365-TP

I just did 001365-TP per your 10/23/00 note. 1I'll update 001575-TP per this note ok.

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Kathleen Arant

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2000 9:10 AM

To: Kay Flynn; Linda Williams; Margie Howard; Matilda Sanders
Subject: 001575-TP & 001365-TP

Hello Everyone!
The following titles need to be changed

001365-TP: Needs to be revised to read "Petition by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
for approval of an adoption of an interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation
agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a
Covad Communications Company ("DIECA") by Net2000 Communications Services, Inc."

001575-TP: Needs to be revised to read "Petition by Verizon Florida Inc. (f/k/a GTE
Florida Incorporated) for approval of an adoption of the interconnection, unbundling, and
resale agreement between AT&T Communications of the Southern States, Inc. and GTE Florida,

Inc. (n/k/a Verizon Florida Inc.) by &BCTelecom, Inc. d/b/fa SBE National;Tnc"”

(Margie, I think you've already made this change. If so ignore this.)
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THANKS ! ! !
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